Stella Moeketse

From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 26 April 2016 04:03 PM

To: Matthew Hemming

Subject: RHINO OIL AND GAS 295 ER: UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS
Tracking: Recipient

Matthew Hemming
mzukisi. nboto @dedea.gov.za
fezeka.boyi@dedea.gov.za
Dean.Rickets@dedea.gov.za
thembakazitshefu@deaet.ecape.gov.za
MakhanyaP @dwa.gov.za

Zukile Pityi@drdir.gov.za
linda.kambi@dot.ecprov.gov.za
thembi.ndleleni@dot.ecprov.gov.za
dikoe@andm.gov.za
info@ecpta.co.za
Shane.October@ecpta.co.za
Fouriel 4@dws.gov.za
nosisa.ndaba@deaet.ecape.gov.za
siyabulela.mtonjeni@dedea.gov.za
sikhundlaz@andm.gov.za
mzimbaz@andm.gov.za
langaz@andm.gov.za
masizax@andm.gov.za
sikrwegem@andm.gov.za
manciyat@andm.gov.za
mmbela@matatiele.gov.za
dnakin@matatiele.gov.za
kbosman-magangana@matatiele.gov.za
pmothibe@matatiele.gov.za
nmbaku@matatiele.gov.za
msomi@matatiele.gov.za
rtobia@matatiele.gov.za
mm@®@jgdm.gov.za
robert@jgdm.gov.za
led@jgdm.gov.za
malefu@jgdm.gov.za
mayor@elundini.gov.za
khayag@elundini.gov.za
sanelisiweg@elundini.gov.za
phumzan@elundini.gov.za
xolam@elundini.gov.za

ntemboxolce@elundini.gov.za



Recipient

charles@elundini.gov.za

ATTENTION: ATTENTION: REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS: APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION IN
SUPPORT OF AN EXPLORATION RIGHT APPLICATION FOR PETROLEUM ON VARIOUS FARMS IN THE
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICTS OF MATATIELE AND MOUNT FLETCHER, EASTERN CAPE (12/3/295 ER)

Our previous correspondence of the week of 25 January 2016 regarding the above mentioned exploration right
application refers.

As you are aware Rhino Qil and Gas Exploration South Africa (Pty)} Ltd (Rhino Qil & Gas) has lodged an application
for an exploration right with the Petroleum Agency South Africa (PASA) in terms of section 79 of the Minerals and
Petroleum Resources Development Act (28 of 2002) (MPRDA) over a broad area that encompasses farms in the
Eastern Cape adjacent to the Lesotho boundary (Ref: 12/3/295ER). Rhino Qil & Gas has subsequently made an
application to PASA for environmental authorisation of exploration activities as set out in Listing Notice 2 (GN R 984),
made in terms of Section 24(5} of the National Environmental Management Act (107 of 1998) (NEMA).

SLR Consulting (Pty} Ltd has been appointed as the independent environmental assessment practitioner to undertake
the necessary Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process in terms of the EIA Regulations 2014
(GNR 982, 8 December 2014),

As required in terms of the EIA Regulations, the Scoping Report was made available to registered interested and
affected parties for a 30-day comment period from 7 March 2016 to 11 April 2016 (including provision for 3 public
holidays). The comments have been compiled and responded to in a ‘Draft Scoping Report Comments Table’ in the
updated Scoping Report. Copies of each submitted comment have been enclosed in the Scoping Report. Where
relevant, changes have been made to the Scoping Report in response to issues raised.

You are hereby informed that the Scoping Report has been submitted to PASA today for consideration in terms of
Regulation 22 of the EIA Regulations, 2014. PASA has 43 days to reach a decision.

Should PASA accept the Scoping Report, the Environmental Impact Assessment phase of the process would then
commence. SLR will have 107 day to compile an Environmental Impact Report (EIR). The EIR will be made available
for a 30-day review period and a further notice in this regard will be distributed to registered interested and affected
parties closer.to the time.

Please pass this letter onto any other persens whom you know may have an interest in the project. We welcome any
comment or questions. Thank you for your ongoing involvement in the Scoping and EIA process.

Yours faithfully



s

-

Matthew Hemming

MSc (Conservation Biology)
Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsulting.com
Mobile:+27 72 380 5609

Tel: +27 11 467 0245
Ext: 2010
Fax: +27 11 467 0978

SLR Africa {Block 7)

Fourways Manor Office Park
Cnr Roos and Macheth Streets
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060
South Africa

SLR® 94

glebal environmental solutions
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which s confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of
the recipient{s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance o it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in eror please emall us by return mail and then delete the email
from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted o print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any
EITOrs or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after fransmission from SLR.
Whilst ail reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless
specifically stated.

SLR Consulting (South Africa) {Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting {Africa) (Praprietary) Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd.
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauleng, South Africa
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Petroleum Agency SA

Tygerpoort Buliding - 7 Mispel Stresi - Bellvills 7530 - P.O. Box 5111 Tygervalley 7536 - South Aftica
Tel: +27 21 938 3500 - Fax: +27 21 938 3520
E-mail: plu@petroleumnagencysa.com

28 April 2016
Enquiries: Dovhani Mahumele Tel (021) 938 3567
Fax (021) 910 0811
OUR REFS: 12/3/285
Attention: Mr Matthew Hemming Tel (011) 467 0945
SLR Consulting (Pty) Ltd Fax (011) 467 0978

Unit 7 Fourways, Manor Office Park
1 Macbeth Avenue

Fourways

2055

Dear Mr Hemming

RE: FINAL SCOPING REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION: EXPLORATION
RIGHT APPLICATION FOR PETROLEUM ON VARIOUS FARMS IN THE MAGISTERIAL
DISTRICTS OF MATATIELE AND MT FLETCHER, EASTERN CAPE

We acknowledge receipt of your final scoping report dated 26 April 2016. Please be advised that the
scoping report in question is currently being reviewed and we will respond in due course.

Yours sincerely

T .

.........................

Tebogo Motloung
Acting General Manager: Regulation

Directors: M P Fusl {Chalrperson)
Bluthull R Nkambule T Ramuedzisl L Nengovhela *L Mekwe (*Executive)
Compeany Secraiary: Adv E Hendricks
Subskdlary of CEF S0C Ltd.
South African Agency for Promofion of Petroleurn Exploration and Exploltation SOC Lid No. 1989/015715/30.
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Petroleum Agency SA

Tygerpoort Building - 7 Mispel Street - Bellville 7530 - P.0. Box 5111 Tygervalley 7536  South Africa
Tel: +27 21 938 3500 - Fax: +27 21 938 3520
E-mail: plu@petroleumagencysa.com

10 June 2018
Enquiries: S Mushwana
Our Ref: 12/3/1/295/2/21
By Registered Mail/Email

Mr Matthew Hemming Email:mhemming@slrconsulting.com
SLR Consuiting (Pty) Ltd

P.O. Box 1596

Cramerview

2060

Dear Mr M Hemming

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL SCOPING REPORT: THE PROPOSED EXPLORATION RIGHT
APPLICATION FOR PETROLEUM ON VARIOUS FARMS IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICTS OF
MATATIELE AND MT FLETCHER, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE.

The Final Scoping Report (FSR) and Plan of Study for Environmental Impact Assessment received
by this office on the 26" of April 2016 has reference.

1. The Agency has evaluated the submitted FSR and Plan of Study for Environmental Impact
Assessment and is satisfied that the documents comply with the minimum requirements of
Appendix 2(2) of National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998:
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014 (hereafter referred to as ‘EIA Regulations,
2014’). The FSR is hereby accepted by the Agency in terms of regulation 22(a) of the EIA
Reguilations, 2014,

2. You may proceed with the environmental impact assessment process in accordance with the
tasks contemplated in the Plan of Study for Environmental Impact Assessment submitted with
the FSR and Appendices 3 — 6 of the EIA Regulations, 2014.

Directors: M P Fusi {Chairperson)
Bluthuli R Nkambule T Ramuedzisi L Nengovhela *L Mekwe (*Executive}
Company Secretary: Adv E Hendricks
Subsidiary of CEF S0C Ltd.
South African Agency for Promotion of Petroleum Exploration and Exploitation SOC Lid No. 1899/015715/30.




3. Please ensure that various state departments are consulted during the EIA process and their
comments incorporated in the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIR) before
submission to the Agency, State Departments/Agencies to be consulted must include amongst
others the Provincial Heritage Resources Authority/South African Heritage Resources Agency,
Provincial Environmental Department, Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
(DAFF), Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), Department of Land Affairs (DLA), district
and local municipalities. Should you be unable to obtain comments, proof of attempts made to
obtain comments should be submitted to the Agency.

4. Identification and consultation with all affected land owners must be carried out during the EIA
process.

5. The implementation of the Plan of Study for EIA must take into consideration the following:

a) Where desktop studies are used during environmental assessments, they must be
authenticated by physical assessment in order o provide definite characteristics of the
proposed exploration area. In this regard, you and the specialists are required to undertake
physical site assessments of the application area and present the results thereof in the EIR.

b) Section 24P of NEMA requires that an applicant for an environmental authorisation relating
to prospecting, exploration, mining or production must, before the Minister responsible for
mineral resources issues the environmental authorisation, comply with the prescribed
financial provision for the rehabilitation, closure and ongoing post decommissioning
management of negative environmental impacts. You are therefore reminded to quantify the
potential environmental liabilities associated with the proposed activity and indicate the
method of financial provision in line with the requirements of the National Environmental
Management Act: Regulations Pertaining to the Financial Provision for Prospecting,

Exploration, Mining or Production Operations, 2015. The said must be carried out by a
specialist.

6. Please ensure that the EIR includes the A3 size locality and layout maps of the application area.

7. You are requested to submit three (3) hard copies of the EIR and EMPr and at least one
electronic copy (USB/CD) of the complete EIR and EMPr to the Agency on or before the 05t of
October 2016.

/Mithfully,

4
S
Tebogd Motioung

Acting General Manager: Regulation Division
Date: .10 06/&/6
Directors: M P Fust (Chairperson}
B Luthuli R Nkambule T Ramuedzisi L Nengovhela *L Mekwe (*Executive)
Company Secretary: Adv E Hendricks
Subsidiary of CEF SOC Ltd.
South African Agency for Promotion of Petroleum Exploration and Exploitation SOG Ltd No. 1988/015715/30,




Stella Moeketse

From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 14 June 2016 02:04 PM

To: Matthew Hemming

Subject: RHINO OIL AND GAS KZN 295 ER: 2nd UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS
Tracking: Recipient

Matthew Hernming
mzukisi.mboto@dedea.gov.za
fezeka.boyi@dedea.gov.za
Dean.Rickets@dedea.gov.za
thembakazi.tshefu@deaet.ecape.gov.za
MakhanyaP@dwa.gov.za

Zukile Pityi@drdir.gov.za
tinda.kambi@dot.ecprov.gov.za
thembi.ndleleni@dot.ecprov.gov.za
dikoe@andm.gov.za
info@ecpta.co.za
Shane.Qctober@ecpta.co.za
FourieL4@dws.gov.za
nosisa.ndaba@deaet.ecape.gov.za
siyabulela.mtonjeni@dedea.gov.za
khayag@elundini.gov.za
clir.makikitjela@elundini.gov.za
clirlebenya@elundini.gov.za
clirmglabi@elundini.gov.za
clir.ntaopane@elundini.gov.za
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
mm@jgdm.gov.za
robert@jgdm.gov.za
led@jgdm.gov.za
malefu@jgdm.gov.za

mayor@elundini.gov.za



Recipient

sanelisiweg@elundini.gov.za
phumzan@elundini.gov.za
xolam@elundini.gov.za
ntomboxoloe@elundini.gov.za
charles@elundini.gov.za
morenajmoshoeshoe@gmail.com
ClirRMnika@matatiele.gov.za
ClirMLebese®@matatiele.gov.za
ClirCSithole®matatiele.gov.za
ClirTMotjope@matatiele.gov.za
ClirCNdlela@matatiele.gov.za
PNtsolo@matatiele.gov.za
SBaba@matatiele.gov.za
IMaketela@matatiele.gov.za
PStuurman@matatiele.gov.za
NPaula@matatiele.gov.za
polelomohale@gmail.com
brianbzibi@ymail.com
ntandozibi@gmail.com
gregorylebenya@gmail.com
sinatras594@gmail.com
thozamaz@yahoo.com
Babylunc.id@gmail.com
zanelentaopane@gmail.com
queenl@elundini.gov.za
vukilem@elundini.gov.za
clirmajikijela@elundini.gov.za
nthabelengmx@gmail.com
jmagangana@gmail.com
shackndlela@gmail.com
georgemoshoeki @firewisesa.org.za
RMnika@matatiele.gov.za
lebese@gmail.com
ClirSNdlela@matatiele.gov.za

padintsolo@grnail.com

ATTENTION: STAKEHOLDER

Dear Sirf Madam

APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION WITH REGARDS TO AN EXPLORATION RIGHT
APPLICATION FOR PETROLEUM PRODUCTS ON VARIOUS FARMS IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICTS OF



MATATIELE AND MOUNT FLETCHER, EASTERN CAPE (12/3/295 ER): UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA
PROCESS

Our previous correspondence of the 25™ of April 2016 regarding the abovementioned project has reference. Please
be advised that on 10 June 2016 the Petroleum Agency of South Africa (PASA) accepted the Scoping Report for the
abovementioned application in terms of Regulation 22(a)} of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014
{(GNR 982, 8 December 2014).

The acceptance means that SLR Consuiting (Pty} Ltd, as the independent environmental assessment practitioner,
may continue with the EIA process in accordance with the Plan of Study presented in Section 7 of the Scoping
Report. Note that this acceptance does not constitute an approval of the exploration right application in terms of
section 79 of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Development Act (28 of 2002).

Registered interested and affected parties will be advised in due course of further opportunities for engagement with
the project team as well as the availability of the EIA Report for review.

Please pass this letter onto any other persons whom you know have an interest in the project. We welcome any
comment or questions. Thank you for your ongoing involvement in the scoping and EIA process.

Yours faithfully

Ji
ekr—u-'v

7y

Matthew Hemming

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting {Africa) (Piy) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsuliing.com
Mobile:+27 72 380 5609

Tel:  +27 11 467 0945
Ext: 2010
Fax: +27 11 467 0978

SLR Consulting (Fourways office)
Block 7 Fourways Manor Office Park
Cnr Roos and Macbheth Streets
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060
South Africa

SLR¥

globat envinrnents! solutions

Im:t.my Piastnchre Win'ng & Wmemls Qil & Gos Piannicg B Ceveopmant  Renewable & Low Camon
Confidentlality Notlce and Disclaimer



Stella Moeketse

From: Charles Coetser <charles@elundini.gov.za>

Sent: 17 June 2016 09:17 AM

To: Stella Moeketse

Cc: 'Nicky McLeod'

Subject: RE: RHINO OIL AND GAS KZN 295 ER: 2nd UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA
PROCESS

Good day

1 would like to add that the Elundini local Municipal Council has strongly objected to the proposed activity. A
formal signed letter from the Council will be forwarded on the 30™ of June 2016

During the process you have initiated you made it as difficult as possible to interact and to obtain relevant
information, we were assisted to obtain the relevant information and we are aware of the local community
and the Council’s legal rights.

Regards

C. Coetser

Ass Manager Spatial Planning,
Building Control,

Property Valuations,

GIS

045 932 8236

082 448 6069

086 529 6924

From: Stella Moeketse [ mailto:smoeketse@slrconsulting.com]

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

Our previous correspondence of the 25" of April 2016 regarding the abovementioned project has reference. Please
be advised that on 10 June 2016 the Petroleum Agency of South Africa (PASA) accepted the Scoping Report for the
abovementioned application in terms of Regulation 22(a) of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014
(GNR 982, 8 December 2014).



The acceptance means that SLR Consulting (Pty) Ltd, as the independent environmental assessment practitioner,
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
the project team as well as the availahiiity of the EIA Report for review.

Please pass this letter onto any other persons whom you know have an interest in the project. We welcome any
comment or questions. Thank you for your ongoing involvement in the scoping and EIA process.

Yours faithfully

I

o
Matthew Hemming

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting {Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsulting.com
Mobile:+27 72 380 5600

Tel:  +27 11 467 0945
Ext. 2010
Fax: +27 11 467 0978

SLR Consulting {Fourways office)
Block 7 Fourways Manor Office Park
Cnr Roos and Macbeth Streets
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060
South Africa

Industry
Confidentlallty Notice and Disclalmer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of
the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in emror please email us by return mail and then delete the email
from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any
errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR.
Whilst all reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee thal any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless
specifically stated.

SLR Consulting (South Africa) {Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting {Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd.
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauteng, South Africa
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Stella Moeketse

From: Stella Moeketse
Sent: 29 June 2016 04:49 PM
To: azwi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za; kholofelo.motseo@dmr.gov.za;

Andiswa.Qinisile@dedea.gov.za; MakhanyaP@dwa.gov.za; MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za;
vicent.paul@drdlr.gov.za; xolisile.nondatya@drdir.gov.za;
Sebetso.Thoka@drdIr.gov.za

Subject: RHINO QIL AND GAS KZN 295 ER: 2nd UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS

ATTENTION: STAKEHOLDER

Dear Sir/ Madam

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
be advised that on 10 .June 2016 the Petroleum Agency of South Africa {PASA) accepted the Scoping Report for the
abovementicned application in terms of Regulation 22(a) of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014
{GNR 982, 8 December 2014).

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

Please pass this letter onfoc any other persons whom you know have an interest in the project. We welcome any
comment or questions. Thank you for your ongoing involvement in the scoping and EIA process.

Yours faithfully
i/

Matthew Hemming

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner



SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsulting.com
Mobile:+27 72 380 5609

Tel: +27 11 467 0945
Ext: 2010
Fax: +27 11 467 0978

SLR Consulting (Fourways office)
Block 7 Fourways Manor Office Park
Cnr Roos and Macbeth Streets
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060
South Africa

SLR¥

hobal enviranmental solutions

Confidentiality Notice and Disclalmer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It s intended for the exclusive use of
the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclesure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete the email
from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any
errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR.
Whilst all reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless
specifically stated.

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd.
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macheth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauteng, South Africa



Stella Moeketse

From: Stella Moeketse
Sent: 30 June 2016 01:15 PM
Subject: RHINO QiL AND GAS KZN 295 ER: 2nd UPDATE ON SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS

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

Our previous correspondence of the 25" of April 2016 regarding the abavementioned project has reference. Please
be advised that on 10 June 2016 the Petroleum Agency of South Africa (PASA) accepted the Scoping Report for the
abovementioned application in terms of Regulation 22(a} of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014
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
section 79 of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Davelopment Act (28 of 2002).

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
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RHINO OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD
SCOPING REPORT FOR A PROPOSED EXPLORATION RIGHT APPLICATION FOR
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
ON VARIOUS FARMS IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICTS OF MATATIELE AND MT
FLETCHER, EASTERN CAPE (12/3/295 ER})

APRIL 2016

PASA FILE REFERENCE NUMBER: 12/3/205 ER
This is to certify that |

SNioweNe o Weemalg

in my capacity as a represéntative of

Petroleum Agency of South Africa

have received the following documents:

2 hard copy of the Final Scoping Report for the Rhino Oil and Gas
Exploration Project (12/3/295 ER)

1 Electronic copy (CD) of the Final Scoping Report Final Scoping Report
for the Rhlno Oil and Gas Exploration Project (1 2/3/1295 ER)

nm?ﬂm}f Atk
" [PETHOLEUM |
Signature/ Stamp: yoton x|
AN AN
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